



Our ref: DOC18/342328-1
Your ref: SSD – 5170 MOD 4

Ms Melanie Hollis
Senior Planning Officer
Resource Assessments | Planning Services
Department of Planning & Environment
melanie.hollis@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Melanie

Bengalla Coal Mine – Modification 4 (SSD 5170 MOD 4) – Response to Submissions

I refer to your email of 29 May 2018 providing the Bengalla Mining Company Pty Ltd's Response to Submissions (RTS) in respect of Bengalla Coal Mine Development Consent Modification 4.

The Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) notes the information provided in section 3.4.3 Flooding and Flood Risk of the RTS. OEH is satisfied that the flood impacts of the proposal will be confined to mine lands, provided that the integrity of the dams is maintained. The design and integrity of the upgraded Stage Discharge Dam (ED1) should be assessed by the NSW Dam Safety Committee.

If you require any further information regarding this matter, please contact Peter Evans, Senior Team Leader, Water Floodplains and Coast on 4927 3107.

Yours sincerely

19 June 2018

SHARON MOLLOY
Director Hunter Central Coast Branch
Regional Operations Division